
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

14 January 2020 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Wednesday, 22nd January, 2020 at 6.30 pm 

in the Committee Room, Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, PE21 8QR 

 
PHIL DRURY 
Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman: Councillor Paul Goodale 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Colin Woodcock 
 Councillors Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Anton Dani, Anne Dorrian, 

Viven Edge, Deborah Evans, Martin Griggs, Neill Hastie, 
Martin Howard, Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens and 
Stephen Woodliffe 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

B   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting, held on 27th November 2019. 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

C   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
(Pages 11 - 16) 
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only. 
 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this meeting the deadline 
is 5 p.m. on Friday 17th January 2020.  
 

F   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   POLICING ISSUES  
 

 (To receive an update from Inspector Fran Harrod)  
 

2   TOWNS FUND MANAGEMENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVE  
 

 (The Chairman to present) 
 

3   BTAC SMALL GRANTS SCHEME (Pages 17 - 20) 
 

 (A report by Maddy Eyre, Local Communities Development Officer and BTAC 
Grant Administrator) 
 

4   BTAC 2019/20 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE (Pages 21 - 26) 
 

 (Information provided by Tim Sampson, Accountancy Manager - Revenues & 
Systems) 
 

5   PROPOSED BTAC BUDGET 2020/21 AND FORECAST TO 2024/25  
(Pages 27 - 44) 
 

 (A report by Paul Julian, Chief Finance Officer) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

6   UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES - STANDING ITEM (Pages 45 - 54) 
 

 (Information provided by Jenny Moore, Environment & Sustainability Officer) 
 

7   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM (Pages 55 - 56) 
 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating.) 
 

 
 
 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314227  email: 
janette.collier@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Janette Collier, 
Senior Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 

Emergency Procedures 
In the event of a fire alarm sounding all attendees are asked to leave the building 

via the nearest emergency exit and make their way to the Fire Assembly Point 
located in the car park at the rear of the Municipal Buildings. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

27 November 2019 

Present: Councillor Paul Goodale (Chairman), Councillor Colin Woodcock (Vice-
Chairman), Councillors Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Anton Dani, Anne Dorrian, Viven Edge, 
Deborah Evans, Martin Griggs, Neill Hastie, Brian Rush, Yvonne Stevens and 
Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers –  
Head of Place and Space and Senior Democratic Services Officer 
 
Guest: Inspector Fran Harrod, Boston’s Policing Inspector, Lincolnshire Police 
 
Observers: Councillors Tracey Abbott, Paul Skinner and Nigel Welton 
 
Also in attendance: County Councillor P Cooper 
 
32   APOLOGIES 

 
None. 
 
33   MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the previous meeting, held on the 2nd October 2019, were agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
34   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
The Head of Place and Space reported that £333.40 had been received from the scrap 
value of the cast iron bins.  Letters of thanks would be sent to express appreciation of 
the work of the volunteers involved with the Christmas events following the successful 
Switch-On evening.  The remaining actions contained in the minutes had been carried 
out.   
 
35   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
The Members who were also Cabinet Members made declarations as follows.  
Councillor Martin Griggs declared that he had attended the Cabinet meeting of 23rd 
October, but had taken no part in discussion of BTAC’s recommendation on the Events 
Programme.  Councillor Yvonne Stevens declared that, as she had not attended the 
BTAC meeting at which the recommendation had been agreed, she had taken part in 
Cabinet’s consideration of it and, therefore, she would abstain in this matter. 
 
36   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
Question from Mr Darron Abbott: 
 
“Mr Chairman at the last meeting of this Committee a request for an additional £27,000 
was requested by the relevant department at the Council to fund additional events for 
the year 20/21. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item B



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
27 November 2019 
 

“This request was granted unanimously by the committee, as the chairman were you 
aware that at no time had a proper budget been drawn up to arrive at the amounts 
requested?  
 
“I have supplied you with a copy of an email from one of the Senior officers and the 
contents of that email states that there is no breakdown of how the whole £66,500 is to 
be spent. Are you aware of this fact and that no breakdown will be available until March 
of next year?” 
 
Dear Mr. Abbott 
  
I refer to your recent e-mail regarding your request for a breakdown of how the money 
for each event is going to be spent.  
  
Cabinet at its 23rd October meeting was asked to approve the budget allocation for 
events within the 2020/21 financial year as the total exceeded the BTAC delegation limit. 
The Cabinet did not approve the recommendation and instead deferred its decision until 
the next Cabinet on the 4th December.  The individual projects themselves are matters 
for BTAC, but at this point, the budget has yet to be approved and individual events 
developed.  Officers will continue to develop detailed costings based on formal budgets 
that will be approved by Members in March 2020.  
  
Regards 
Phil Perry 
 
Answer from the Chairman: 
 
“I am aware.  BTAC sets the budget parameters for Officers to work to and report back 
on as necessary.” 
 
As a supplementary question, Mr Abbott asked whether the Chairman’s proposal 
(Minute 38 refers) was a deliberate attempt to avoid having to provide a financial 
breakdown.   
 
In response, the Chairman explained that there had been no efforts to avoid scrutiny 
and the information was available for all to see.  He had asked officers to provide him 
with full costings and he was confident his proposal could be delivered.  BTAC’s 
recommendation for an additional £27,000 for the Events Programme for 2020/21 had 
been brought to Cabinet by the Portfolio Holder, but he then left and the Chairman did 
not know if he had had detailed proposals. 
 
37   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME 

 
Mr Abbott addressed the Committee, again referring to the Committee’s decision at its 
last meeting to recommend that Cabinet approve an additional £27,000 for the 2020/21 
Events Programme, asserting that the Committee should have asked for a detailed 
breakdown to check it was proposed to be spent properly and that that was the reason 
that it was deferred by Cabinet.   
 

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
27 November 2019 

 

Mr Abbott then referred to the new proposal for £9,999.99 additional money and 
asserted that a breakdown of proposed expenditure should be provided to satisfy the 
Nolan Principles in terms of accountability.   
 
 
Inspector Fran Harrod, Boston’s Policing Inspector, then addressed the Committee and 
gave an update as follows. 
 
General Policing 
 
In October, there had been 1,245 calls to the police, which was a decrease.  The 
number of crimes had also gone down to 545.  Crime reporting online had gone up to 
55, which was encouraging.   
 
Many calls did not relate to police matters and often involved welfare matters, some of 
which were the responsibility of Social Services.  One issue that persisted, and the 
highest number of calls, related to incidents involving mental health issues.  About one-
third of calls had an element of this.  The suicide rate was high and many reports 
involved a crisis, which meant the police spent a significant amount of time keeping 
people alive. 
 
Crime types 
 
The top types of crime had changed very little.  Assault accounted for 74%, showing an 
increase across the county.  Of these, 26% were now recorded as a second crime under 
the new crime-counting rules in order to record crimes that involved controlling and 
coercive behaviour, which meant every domestic abuse case was recorded as two 
incidents.   
 
Across Boston, there had been a significant increase in drug offences recorded; this was 
welcome news, as it meant that people were being caught and arrested.   
 
Street drinking 
 
Last month, under the incremental warning system operated with the Council’s 
Community Safety team, six people had received the first warning letter and one person 
had been issued with a second. 
 
Urination and defaecation 
 
This had been discussed with the Community Safety team and the plan from now on 
was that, where there was a photo or video of an incident, the offences would be treated 
as littering, which the Council could prosecute.  Details could be provided by email and 
the press could publicise offenders in the same way as the “name and shame” littering 
offenders.  A fixed penalty ticket of £150 was issued.  Members were urged to 
encourage members of the public to make reports.  It would be well-publicised and it 
was hoped it would make a difference. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
27 November 2019 
 

 
Anti-social behaviour reports 
 
From 15th November, improvements had been put in place to update people who 
reported anti-social behaviour should receive a call back to update them on what action 
was taken as a result and what action they could take themselves.  This would be 
monitored by the Community Safety team.   
 
Homelessness 
 
Following a conference organised by Boston’s former Policing Inspector, and the hard 
work of the Council’s Housing Solutions Manager, there had been significant progress in 
dealing with homelessness through joined-up work with the police and relevant 
agencies.  A system of colour-coded cards was being considered: first green, yellow 
then red.  The green card advised people that an outreach support worker would come 
to see them.  The second letter/ yellow card would warn that unless they engaged with 
help being offered enforcement was likely.  A community protection warning would be 
the next step.   
 
The annual homelessness count had recorded 18 people, though a few more were 
known to agencies as being homeless.  Prosecution was pointless; it was better for 
them to have help, but there were sanctions if this help was not taken up.   
 
Youths on bikes 
 
Working with the Community Safety team, 20 youths had been identified causing 
problems on bikes in the town.  The majority had attended the station with their parents 
to watch CCTV that had recorded their anti-social behaviour and were then served with 
anti-social behaviour letters.  They were advised about the Positive Futures project, 
which would show them what other activities they could get involved with, but they were 
also warned that if youths continued to terrorise people, enforcement with partner 
agencies such as housing could see any tenancies put at risk.  A civil injunction was the 
next step if needed. 
 
Clean up Boston 
 
The Lincolnshire Police and Crime Commissioner Safer Together Research Panel was 
for anyone who wanted a direct voice.  People could sign up and give their opinion 
whilst retaining anonymity.   
 
Recruitment 
 
Boston would receive 50 new officers in the first year of the current recruitment process.  
After that, figures were not yet known.  Inspector Harrod was extremely keen to secure 
local people to the posts and work continued with Boston College to this end. 
 
Licensing  
 
Inspector Harrod reported significant progress with respect to dealing with premises 
selling illegal cigarettes.  The Council had refused two more premises licenses following 

Page 4



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
27 November 2019 

 

hearings based on police evidence and the police were in the process of preparing more 
evidence for further hearings/ reviews.   
 
Community Alcohol Partnership  
 
The latest work involved students carrying out licensed premises checks and training 
shopkeepers.   
 
At the end of the update, Inspector Harrod urged Members to contact her should they 
have any questions. 
 
Members’ questions 
 
A Member had submitted a question prior to the meeting regarding the public’s view of 
“the actual or perceived invisibility of the police on the ground”, and explained that this 
was particularly in the Market Place and the importance of dealing with minor crime 
before it escalated.  Another Member referred to recent incidents of purse-snatching in 
the Market Place and Aldi and how people felt unsafe getting money from the cash 
point.   
 
In response, Inspector Harrod agreed that, ideally, there would be more police officers 
out in the community, which was a general view expressed by the public, but there had 
to be a balance of resources.  The force also often received thanks and, at times, even 
queries as to why there was a police presence.  It was important to raise awareness of 
how much was being done, as a lot of police work was not highly visible.   
 
The fear of crime in town centres was understandable.  However, a team of five officers 
patrolled the town centre every day; three in Fenside and two to the east going through 
the town centre.  Also, ongoing work with the homelessness was important to ensure 
people were not loitering.   
 
In response to other questions, Inspector Harrod explained that it had not been possible 
to train up a member of staff to deal with social media with respect to the types and 
numbers of crimes, as that person had had to replace another on higher priority work.  
However, it was still hoped that this would happen.   
 
Young people were referred to the Positive Futures programme of activities by 
organisations such as the police and schools etc.    
 
Inspector Harrod was thanked for her attendance and input. 
 
38   2020-21 EVENTS PROGRAMME UPDATE 

 
[The Members who were also Cabinet Members made declarations as follows.  
Councillor Martin Griggs declared that he had attended the Cabinet meeting of 23rd 
October, but had taken no part in discussion of BTAC’s recommendation on the Events 
Programme.  Councillor Yvonne Stevens declared that, as she had not attended the 
BTAC meeting at which the recommendation had been agreed, she had taken part in 
Cabinet’s consideration of it and, therefore, she would abstain in this matter.] 
 

Page 5



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
27 November 2019 
 

The Chairman presented a report which provided an update on the outcomes of BTAC’s 
recommendation to the 23rd October Cabinet Meeting, when it considered the planning 
programme of events for the 2020/21 financial year, with an increased budget of 
£27,000 to support the delivery.  
 
The Chairman advised BTAC that he had attended the meeting to address Cabinet 
when it was decided that the request for approval of an additional £27,000 expenditure 
for the 2020/21 events programme be deferred until the next meeting of the Cabinet, for 
a detailed report on the proposed events and associated expenditure to be considered.   
 
The Chairman commented that he had no more detail than BTAC had and did not know 
what information was wanted; therefore, as he was unable to report to Cabinet, he 
asked officers to draft an alternative proposal that did not require Cabinet’s approval as 
an alternative option and this was attached to the report.   
 
The proposal was based on Option Two, which would have cost an additional £12,000.  
Where Option One aimed to keep all the free community events and add/combine some 
of the existing larger scale events, Option Two focused on larger scale events within the 
BTAC funded events programme with a more limited programme of smaller scale 
community events delivered principally through the Boston Big Local funding stream.  
The revised Option re-profiled some events to reduce the Option Two additional cost by 
£2,000 to keep within the £10,000 BTAC delegated authority.   
 
The Chairman stressed the report had not been submitted in order to avoid scrutiny.  
Officers had been asked to provide detailed costings, which they had done, though this 
was a budget and the amounts might not all be spent.  He had tried to include as many 
events as possible within his proposal; in particular, Party in the Park, which the 
Committee had been in favour of.  The Committee had already committed to holding the 
Through the Ages event, though Members could discontinue the event after 2020 if they 
wished.   
 
The recommendation was for the Committee to determine the way forward and the 
Chairman welcomed debate, adding that he had previously supported Option Two, for 
an additional amount of £12,000 and that the former Portfolio Holder had supported the 
option for an additional £27,000.  A decision needed to be made as delaying the matter 
until January would leave too short a timescale for arranging events.   
 
The Chairman proposed that the proposal set out in the appendix to the report for 
£9,999.99 for the 2020/21 Events Programme be approved and this was seconded. 
 
During debate, a Member queried the need for £27,000 and referred to events that ran 
at a loss.  It was suggested the Committee look at increasing income by scaling-up 
events and increasing publicity, and that Members needed to wait until a new Portfolio 
Holder was in place.   
 
The Chairman pointed out that most events were aimed at local people and that the 
Portfolio Holder was a Council role, separate from BTAC.   
 
Another Member asserted that, although the Committee had to have regard to costs, its 
role was strategic, not operational.  It was for officers to know the operational details, for 
which they were accountable, and the system of checks and balances was already in 

Page 6



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
27 November 2019 

 

place.  It was agreed that advertising should be increased, but it was pointed out that 
although some events made a loss, they were not held to make a profit; they were held 
for the people of the town area, who were already paying for events by way of the 
precept, and particularly for those who could not otherwise afford to attend.     
 
An amendment was then proposed and seconded to refer the Committee’s original 
recommendation for an additional £27,000 back to Cabinet, as Cabinet might have 
approved this had a Portfolio Holder been in place, in the hope that the new Portfolio 
Holder would have a full understanding of the matter and be able to answer Members’ 
questions; then, if Cabinet did not approve the recommendation, that the Chairman’s 
proposal for £9,999.99 be approved so that the events programme was not held up. 
 
This was seconded with the assertion that officers could be trusted and relied upon to 
carry out their operational role, that £27,000 was not a significant sum compared to 
other costs and that Cabinet had to trust BTAC to spend money wisely.   
 
Members all commended the quality of the events, which were lifting the town, and were 
not put on for profit, but to enhance the town and serve its population.  They were 
satisfied with their evaluation of the option for £27,000 to be added to the budget and 
frustration with Cabinet’s decision to defer the matter in order to receive more 
information, when Cabinet had been supplied with the same information as BTAC had 
received and could have requested whatever they needed before the meeting.   
 
It was remarked that care would have to be taken in choosing events would not go 
ahead, if that was necessary, and to continue to examine what had worked well.  The 
Christmas Market, Illuminate and Christmas Lights had improved significantly; it was 
regrettable that the Controlling Migration Funding was ceasing and an evaluation should 
be arranged as soon as possible to ensure the event was of the same high standard 
next year.  Other smaller events, such as the 1940s Event, would be improve in the 
same way and the returning Party in the Park event would not be large-scale to begin 
with.    
 
In response to a question, the Chief Executive explained that Cabinet had delegated 
executive decision-making to BTAC for the functions and activity funded by the BTAC 
precept.   
 
A Member commended the quality and volume of the work of the Head of Place and 
Space, Town Centre Services Manager and the Chairman.   
 
The Chairman then confirmed that he was happy with the amendment and withdrew his 
original proposal and his seconder agreed. 
 
Invited to address the Committee, another Cabinet Member explained that Cabinet was 
fully behind everything the Committee was doing and commended what it had achieved.  
At the Cabinet meeting there had been insufficient details of the proposed expenditure 
and he had made a subsequent request for this.   
 
The Chairman reiterated that Cabinet had received the same information as BTAC prior 
to its meeting.   
 

Page 7



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
27 November 2019 
 

RESOLVED that: 
 
1. The Committee’s previous recommendation, that an additional £27,000 

expenditure be approved in order to go ahead with Option One for the 2020/21 
Events Programme, be referred back to Cabinet in the expectation that the new 
Portfolio Holder will be able to answer any questions from Cabinet Members. 

 
2. If the previous recommendation is not approved, the Chairman’s proposal for 

£9,999.99 for the 2020/21 Events Programme be approved in order that the 
programme is not delayed. 

 

 
39   SETTING UP A TOWN COUNCIL 

 
The Committee looked at the background information attached to the agenda pack, 
which had been requested by the Chairman in response to requests from some 
Members, to assist the Committee to consider whether BTAC should be a Town Council 
before asking for a report to be drafted with detailed information. 
 
It was noted that the process for setting up a town council had to be triggered by a 
1,800-signature petition followed by a Governance Review, which would take a year.   
 
One Member who had requested the information expressed the view that a Town 
Council was needed in order to address a “democratic deficiency”.  Other areas in the 
borough were covered by parish councils, but the town wards were covered by BTAC, 
which did not have the same powers, and more needed to be done for the residents of 
the town.   
 
Others agreed, particularly as the town’s population was growing.  It would be a 
significant step to take, but would achieve self-determination and it would be worthwhile 
investigating the options.   
 
In particular, there was frustration that the Committee had to have Cabinet approval for 
higher levels of expenditure and that the Committee’s recent recommendation to 
Cabinet for funding for the events programme had been deferred.  However, it was 
suggested that the recommendation might have been approved had the former Portfolio 
Holder been present to present it and another suggestion was to ask that the limit on 
BTAC’s expenditure be raised.   
 
There was also a view that a town council would create another layer of government and 
additional work for officers when the Committee worked well as it was.  The Committee 
currently had a good budget and officers; a town council would need new members, 
officers and clerk as well as a base to meet and would have to pay for services such as 
emptying litter bins and lighting the streets.   
 
It was then proposed and seconded that the matter of setting up a town council should 
not be considered. 
 
During further debate, the Chief Executive pointed out that BTAC had executive powers, 
delegated from Cabinet, and advised Members to consider what they believed they 

Page 8



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
27 November 2019 

 

could do as a town council that they could not presently do as BTAC.  Officers would 
investigate the options if Members wished.  It would be a decision for Cabinet to 
consider if BTAC wished to recommend that the financial limit on its expenditure be 
raised.   
 
In response to a suggestion that the Committee could also investigate moving back to 
the full committee system, the Chairman advised Members that this would have to be 
considered by Full Council, not BTAC.   
 
[The meeting adjourned temporarily and Councillor Viven Edge left at this point.] 
 
An amendment was then proposed and seconded that the matter be deferred to a future 
meeting and when put to the vote this was approved as the substantive motion.  A vote 
was then taken on the substantive motion and it was: 
 

RESOLVED: That consideration of the possibility of setting up a town council be 
deferred to a future meeting. 

 
40   BTAC 2019/20 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2019 

 
The Accountancy Manager presented a report which provided the Committee with a 
report on BTAC’s financial position, showing the budget and projected outturn (full year 
spend) for the 2019/20 year, and the projected BTAC reserve at the year-end 31st March 
2020. 
 
A Member referred to the difficulty of understanding financial information.   
 

Action: PJ/TS 
Add a third sheet to the financial report to give a ‘bottom line’ statement.   

 
Members were advised that a finance workshop had been arranged for the Committee, 
to take place on 8th January 2020. 
 
41   UPDATE ON TOWN CENTRE OPERATIVES ACTIVITY 

 
The Head of Place and Space presented a report which provided an update on the 
BTAC Operatives’ Activity through October and November.  
 

 £333.40 had been received for scrappage for the old litter bins, which would go to 
the Operatives’ budget to carry out other work.   

 39 more bins had been refurbished, 110 new bins had been installed with cigarette 
reservoirs, (90 funded by BTAC and 20 funded by Town Centre improvement fund). 

 Since the end of August, Local Authority Support, the Council’s enforcement 
partners, had  issued 161 fixed penalty notices for cigarette litter. 

 The Operatives were working with “Voice From The Gutter”, a lady who wished to 
remain anonymous who volunteered for 2 very early mornings each week cleaning 
various areas mainly around John Adams Way and Wide Bargate. 

 232 Volunteers had now signed up as Community Litter Champions, lots of these 
had been involved in the Big Boston Clean Up and decided they wanted to keep their 
own residential areas clean on a regular basis. 

Page 9



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
27 November 2019 
 

 From 1st November 2018 until 31st October 2019 1,255 fly tips were collected and 
o 211 were collected the same day they were reported 
o 977 were collected within 2 working days (approximately 77%) 
o 67 were outside of 2 days (this was primarily due to enforcement 

investigations and increased volume reported) 
 

Members expressed their appreciation once again for the great work carried out by the 
Operatives and commended the Environment & Sustainability Officer.  It was suggested 
the improvements achieved be publicised, in line with the feedback from the Peer 
Review.   
 
The Head of Place and Space confirmed that Members could send details of any work 
required for the Operatives to carry out by using the BTAC enquiry email address: 
BTAC.enquiries@boston.gov.uk or they could speak directly to the Environment & 
Sustainability Officer. 
 

Action: PP 
1. Publish the list of improvements carried out by the BTAC Operatives on the Council’s 

website. 
2. Advise Members of the action the Council can take regarding littered private land. 

 
42   PROPOSED REMOVAL OF BT PAYPHONES 

 
The Council had been consulted by BT regarding proposals to remove eight payphones 
in the Borough.  Three of these payphones were within the BTAC area and the 
Environment and Performance Committee asked the Committee to consider whether it 
wished to object to the proposals.  Any comments had to be received by the 
Development Management Department in writing by 17:15 on 6th December 2019.  
 
During debate, there was a view that one of the phones, located on Carlton Road, 
should be retained by BT, as it was in a key location and the consultation documents 
indicated it was used heavily.  It was pointed out that the payphone was in a particularly 
poor condition; it was damaged as well as dirty.   
 

Action: PP/JC 
Write to BT to request that the payphone on Carlton Road be cleaned and repaired.   

 

RESOLVED: That the Committee objects to the removal of the payphone on 
Carlton Road on the grounds that the high volume of calls indicates it is 
significantly needed and this objection should be relayed to the Development 
Management Department to be included in the Council’s consultation response.   

 
43   WORK PROGRAMME 2019-20 

 
A copy of the 2019/20 BTAC Work Programme was attached in the agenda. 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 9.05 pm 
 

Page 10

mailto:BTAC.enquiries@boston.gov.uk


 
UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
MINUTE 38 – 2020-21 EVENTS PROGRAMME UPDATE 
 
Extract from Cabinet minutes of 4/12/2019  
 

 
DECISION  
 
That the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) recommendation 
of an increase of £27,000 expenditure for the 2020/21 Events 
Programme be agreed, subject to a report being submitted to 
the next meeting of BTAC including detailed costings for the 
programme and published as part of the public agenda papers.  
 

Portfolio 
Holder 

and 
Officer 

 
AS / PP 

 
A recommendation from the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) had been 
referred to Cabinet at its meeting on 23 October regarding the 2020/2021 events 
programme and seeking approval for an additional £27,000 of expenditure to support 
the proposed programme.   
 
As the proposed expenditure was above the delegated limit of £10,000 the 
recommendation was referred to Cabinet for consideration.  
 
Cabinet resolved to defer the decision to the next Cabinet meeting for a detailed 
report on the proposed events and associated expenditure to be produced.  
 
BTAC had met on 27 November 2019 and resolved to re-affirm its previous decision 
of approving an additional £27,000 expenditure for the 2020/21 Events Programme, 
for referral back to Cabinet in the expectation that the new Portfolio holder would be 
able to answer any questions from Cabinet Members . 
 
BTAC further resolved that should the recommendation be not approved the 
Chairman’s proposal for an increase of £9,999.99 for the 2020/21 Events 
Programme be approved in order that the programme was not delayed, which would 
not require Cabinet approval. 
 
Concern was expressed regarding the detailed information requested at the last 
meeting of the Cabinet not being provided with the papers for the item, which did not 
support a transparent decision making process.  
 
It was confirmed that the information relating to the proposed events in the 2020/21 
events programme and associated expenditure had been provided to the Chairman 
of BTAC and with the Chairman’s agreement, to the Portfolio Holder who was 
supportive of the proposals.  
 
Councillor Goodale, Chairman of BTAC, addressed Cabinet to confirm that the 
information was based on historical data and were assumptions to base the 2020/21 
budget on.  The budget figure was a total allocation for each event, it was not 
possible to identify exact expenditure on specific items until it had been spent.  At the 

Page 11

Agenda Item C



meeting of BTAC on 27 November the Chairman had informed Members that the 
budget information was available, but there had been no request to receive it.  
 
It was proposed and seconded that Cabinet adjourn to allow time for the information 
requested to be collated. 
 
On the meeting being reconvened concern was expressed that the information 
should have been provided by BTAC.  Therefore it was proposed to support the 
original BTAC recommendation for the additional £27,000 of expenditure, subject to 
a report being submitted to the next meeting of BTAC to include detailed costings for 
the events programme and published as part of the public agenda papers. 
 
(Councillor Martin Griggs declared an interest in the above item on the grounds of 
being a member of BTAC and voting in favour of the recommendation at its meetings 
on 2 October 2019 and 27 November 2019, and took no part in the Cabinet 
discussion or vote thereon.) 
 
 

Page 12



Appendix - BTAC Option 1 budget - 2020/21

Date of Event Event Comments Predicted Outgoings Projected Income
£ £

Saturday 25th April
Outdoor Cinema - Mamma Mia
evening

Will need to approach Chattertons to see if
will sponsor again (1,500.00) 3,000.00

Fri 17th May - Fri 31st May Love Your Local Market campaign (500.00) -

Sat 13th and Sun 14th June
1940s Two day event and
Entertainment in the Market Place

£6,000 is put in by BBL and the income in spilt
into a BBL pot and income for BTAC (2,500.00) 400.00

Sat 4th July Teenage Market
Working with Lincoln University, committed
for 2020 (1,000.00) -

Sat 4th and Sun 5th July
Boston Show including Through The
Ages

Committed for 2020 with Through the ages,
cancel from 2021 if don't want to do to (18,000.00) 1,000.00

Friday 24th July Get Cycling Roadshow Funded by BBL - -

Saturday 25th July Party in the Park (12,500.00) -

Beach in Situ

Friday 7th August Active Boston - -

Wednesday 5th, 12th, 19th August Childrens Free activities

Something like Messy Hand and Feet painting,
Crafts Sessions, free things for kids to enjoy in
the Park (1,000.00) 150.00

Thurs 13th & Fri 14th August Beach Event
Funded by BBL, including deckchairs and
addditional focus beach sessions - -

Fri 19th September Outdoor Cinema Event
Will need to approach Chattertons to see if
will sponsor again (2,000.00) 3,000.00

Thurs 26th November
Christmas Market/Lights Switch on
and Illuminate Parade (14,500.00) 3,000.00

Sun 15th December Festive Market & Santa Fun Run
Santa Fun Run organised and paid for by
Boston Community Runners (6,500.00) 500.00

Summary: Expenditure Income Total Net
(60,000.00) 11,050.00 (48,950.00)

(6,500.00) (6,500.00)
8,170.00 8,170.00

(66,500.00) 19,220.00 (47,280.00)
(40,100.00) 14,000.00 (26,100.00)
(26,400.00) 5,220.00 (21,180.00)

Budget
Variance Fav/(Adv)

Option 1 - £27,000

*Add General spend is bits that are used for all events, toilets, cables, kit, safety
formatting, BTAC operatives' overtime payments
External event income projected

Sub-Totals From Above

Totals Projected

Apr-2020

May-2020

Jun-2020

Jul-2020

Aug-2020

Sep-2020

Nov-2020

Dec-2020

Report prepared by Kristina Willoughby

P
age 13



Breakdown

Outdoor cinema April
£ £

Infrastructure 550.00
Safety 850.00
Misc 100.00
Filmbank TBC

1,500.00

Teenage Market
£ £

Service Provider 750.00
Advertising 100.00
Misc 150.00

1,000.00

1940s
£ £

Cost
Safety 2,000.00
Entertainment contribution 500.00

2,500.00

Boston Show
£ £

Infrastructure 2,000.00
Safety 3,000.00
Re-enactment groups 11,000.00
Misc 2,000.00

18,000.00

Party in the Park
£ £

Safety 4,250.00
Infrastructure 3,250.00
Activities 1,000.00
Entertainment 4,000.00

12,500.00

Christmas Event
£ £

Entertainment 3,800.00
Activities 2,500.00
Safety 4,200.00
Infrastructure 3,500.00
Misc 500.00

14,500.00

Festive Market
£ £

Entertainment 2,700.00
Infrastructure 1,800.00
Safety 1,500.00
Activities 500.00

6,500.00

Budget

Budget

Budget

Budget

Budget

Budget

Budget

Page 14



Appendix - Chairman's Revised Option budget - 2020/21

Date of Event Event Comments Predicted Outgoings Projected Income

£ £

Saturday 25th April
Outdoor Cinema - Mamma Mia
evening

Will need to approach Chattertons to see if
will sponsor again (1,500.00) 3,000.00

Sat 13th and Sun 14th June
1940s Two day event and
Entertainment in the Market Place

£6,000 is put in by BBL and the income in
spilt into a BBL pot and income for BTAC (1,600.00) 400.00

Sat 4th July Teenage Market
Working with Lincoln University, committed
for 2020 (900.00) -

Sat 4th and Sun 5th July Through The Ages
Committed for 2020 with Through the ages,
cancel from 2021 if don't want to do to (11,000.00) 1,000.00

Friday 24th July Get Cycling Roadshow Funded by BBL - -

Sat 25th July Party in the Park Central Park (13,600.00) 5,000.00

Beach in Situ

Friday 7th August Active Boston - -

Wednesday 5th, 12th, 19th August Childrens Free activities

Something like Messy Hand and Feet
painting, Crafts Sessions, free things for kids
to enjoy in the Park (1,899.99) 150.00

Thurs 13th & Fri 14th August Beach Event
Funded by BBL, including deckchairs and
addditional focus beach sessions - -

Fri 19th September Outdoor Cinema Event
Will need to approach Chattertons to see if
will sponsor again (1,000.00) 3,000.00

Thurs 26th November
Christmas Market/Lights Switch on
and Illuminate Parade (14,500.00) 3,000.00

Expenditure Income Total Net
Sub-Totals From Above (45,999.99) 15,550.00 (30,449.99)

(4,100.00) - (4,100.00)
8,170.00 8,170.00

(50,099.99) 23,720.00 (26,379.99)
(40,100.00) 14,000.00 (26,100.00)

(9,999.99) 9,720.00 (279.99)Variance Fav/(Adv)

Option 2

Summary:

*Add General spend is bits that are used for all events, toilets, cables, kit, safety
formatting, BTAC operatives' overtime payments
External event income projected
Totals Projected
Budget

Apr-2020

Jun-2020

Jul-2020

Aug-2020

Sep-2020

Nov-2020

Report prepared by Kristina Willoughby

P
age 15



Breakdown

Outdoor cinema April
£ £

Infrastructure 550.00
Safety 850.00
Misc 100.00
Filmbank TBC

1,500.00

Teenage Market
£ £

Service Provider 750.00
Advertising 100.00
Misc 50.00

900.00

1940s
£ £

Cost
Safety 1,600.00

1,600.00

Through the Ages
£ £

Safety 2,000.00
Re-enactment groups 8,000.00
Misc 1,000.00

11,000.00

Party in the Park
£ £

Safety 4,250.00
Infrastructure 3,400.00
Activities 1,950.00
Entertainment 4,000.00

13,600.00

Christmas Event
£ £

Entertainment 3,800.00
Activities 2,500.00
Safety 4,200.00
Infrastructure 3,500.00
Misc 500.00

14,500.00

Budget

Budget

Budget

Budget

Budget

Budget

Page 16



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: Boston Town Area Committee 

DATE: Wednesday 22nd January 2020 

SUBJECT: BTAC Small Grant Scheme 

REPORT AUTHOR: Maddy Eyre, Local Communities Development 
Officer and BTAC Grant Administrator 

EXEMPT REPORT? No 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
In accordance with the Committee’s Small Grant Scheme, this report presents 
the applications made to the Small Grants Working Group in Round 2 of the 
financial year 2019/2020 and considers additional business, with regard to 
purchasing BTAC promotional materials, covered by the Small Grants 
Working Group at time of application review. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee endorse the recommendations made by the Working 
Group in respect of eligible applications. 
 
That the Committee allocate funds to purchase promotional materials of the 
BTAC brand. 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee’s policy is to consider each eligible application in light of the 
recommendations made by the Small Grant Working Group.  
 
To ensure the BTAC brand is publicised through their support of community 
groups and organisations through the Small Grant Scheme.  
 
 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
NA 
 

 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 3



 
 

1. REPORT 
 
1.1  5 applications were received in Round 2 of the Boston Town Area 

Committee Small Grant Scheme; of the 5, all were eligible for 
consideration.  Details of applicants are set out in Table 1 below.  
Working Group recommendations to be circulated at full committee as 
Table 2. 

 
TABLE 1 
 

Applicant Project Amount 
requested 

Boston 
Community 
Transport 

Targeted promotion of Boston Community Transport 
Services within the BTAC area through holding 
coffee mornings in venues across 7 BTAC Wards 

£981.00 

The Boston in 
Bloom 
Partnership 

To purchase plants and fertiliser to carry out planting 
project in the final raised bed adjacent to the Police 
Station as part of the ongoing development of the 
B&M area. 

£709.00 

The Crossroads 
Lunch Club  

To contribute towards running costs of the Lunch 
Club provision bringing together lonely and isolated 
people from within the BTAC Wards of Boston. 

£1,000.00 

The Wednesday 
Club 

To enable young people with special needs to have 
the opportunity to go on trips to Yorkshire Wildlife 
Park, to the Pantomime at Blackfriars and hold a 
Christmas Party in the Family Room of theQueen of 
Spades Public House. 

£1,000.00 

The Parish of 
Boston 

To contribute towards staff costs to run their 
community breakfast club out of St Botolph’s and St 
Christopher’s Churches. 

£1,000.00 

 
1.2   The Small Grant Working Group discussed promotion of the BTAC 

brand following a request from a successful applicant enquiring if we 
had window stickers that they could use in their venue. We currently 
provide successful applicants with an electronic version of the BTAC 
logo which they can use on their publicity material and websites.  

 
We have been provided with a quote of £75.00 + VAT for 100 9.8cm x 
9.8cm static fix window stickers. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The value of each grant sought is set out in Table 1.  The Committee’s current 
Small Grant financial position is set out on the finance pro-forma that 
accompanies this report.  
 
The value of promotional materials is set out at point 1.2 of the report to be 
allocated from BTAC surplus as per finance pro-forma accompanying this 
report. 
 

Page 18



 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
This work relates directly to the Local Government Act 2000 and to the Duty 
of Well-being placed upon the Council to promote and improve the well-being 
of the District.  
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
Priorities supported will promote fairness and inclusion while supporting 
Boston Town Area Committee’s commitment to equal opportunities for all, 
including those protected characteristics identified within the Equalities Act 
2010 
 
There are no equalities implications within this report.  All equalities 
implications will be managed alongside each individual applicant through the 
monitoring process of project delivery. 
 

 

CONSULTATION 
 
Applications have been reviewed by the Small Grant Working Group with their 
comments set out within Table 2 to be circulated at full committee. 

 

APPENDICES 
 
None 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 
 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 
 

Grant Applications Application summaries are available to 
BTAC Members on request from the Small 
Grant Scheme Administrator. 

 
 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

Name of body Date 
 

BTAC Small Grants Scheme Working 
Group 

30th October 2019 

Page 19



 
 

FINANCE PROFORMA 

 
BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:  Rachel Chatterton  
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT:  Boston Town Area Committee 

REPORT DATE: Wednesday 22nd January 2020 

 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2023/24 2024/25 
Revenue      
Round 2 
recommended 
awards 
 

Promotional material 

 
 

£4,690 
 
£75 

    

      
      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

4,765     

 
Funding required:   Considered by:  

BTAC  
Date: 
22.01.20 

Total capital cost 
 

£0    

Revenue cost 
 

£4,765  Enter Council or 
Cabinet here 

 

 
Financial Services Comments 
The committee has available funds of £8,845 for small grant applications.  
 
If all applications are successful the committee will have remaining funds of £4,155 
for Round 3.  
 
To ensure that there are maximum funds available for future applications the 
promotional material will be covered from other available funds.  
 
Risk 
 
None 
 
Procurement 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

 

Page 20



REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC)

DATE: 22 JANUARY 2020

SUBJECT: BTAC 2019/20 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2019

REPORT AUTHOR: ACCOUNTANCY MANAGER - REVENUE &
SYSTEMS

EXEMPT REPORT? NO

SUMMARY

This report provides an update to members on the BTAC financial position,
showing the budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the 2019/20
year, and the projected BTAC reserve at the year-end 31 March 2020.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That BTAC members note the financial position for the year and the
forecasted reserve amounts at the year-end.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

This report shows the BTAC projected outturn for the 2019/20 year, both in
terms of revenue expenditure for the year and the reserve sums held.  It
helps inform members to enable them to ensure probity and to make
decisions on future spending within the BTAC area.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

None

B   O   S   T   O   N
B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L

Page 21

Agenda Item 4



1 REVENUE BUDGET - 2019/20 PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION

1.1 Appendix 1 – Revenue Budget

· The surplus for the 9 months to date of £33,613 is due to timing
differences. The full year expenditure, however is forecasted to be
on budget at £680,303; with the projected unallocated £48,925
placed into reserves.

2 BTAC RESERVE

2.1 The opening balance at 1 April 2019 held within BTAC reserves was
£269,419 (comprising £70,000 as the minimum to be held to allow for
contingencies - as approved in the budget setting report - plus £199,419
for projects as listed in the Appendix). The forecasted total closing
balance on BTAC’s reserve monies is £124,748 at 31 March 2020.

3 FUNDS AVAILABLE

3.1 After taking account of the S151 Officer’s recommendation of a minimum
reserve of £70,000, the Funds available (not allocated) are £54,748.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Entire report and appendices.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The use of executive powers derives from the Local Government Act 2000.

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION
None

Page 22



APPENDICES

Appendix 1 – Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for
2019/20, and reserve position as at 31 March 2020.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government
Act 1972 were used in the production of this report.

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT

From July 2016, BTAC members have requested that a financial update
report be brought to each meeting.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

REVENUE BUDGET
£ £ £

OPEN SPACES AND PLAY AREAS 85,475 114,760 114,139

ALLOTMENTS RETAINED SUPPORT (304) 1,000 186

ADMINISTRATION 28,884 44,060 44,255

CENTRAL PARK 91,548 123,800 123,800

PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 102,614 140,570 141,315

EVENTS 108,614 126,670 128,101

TOWN CENTRE OPERATIVES 59,783 80,740 79,582

OTHER PROJECTS - 48,703 48,925

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 476,614 680,303 680,303

Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (510,227) (680,303) (680,303)

(Surplus)/Deficit for the year (33,613) - -

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE -  2019/20 projected financial position

 YTD Actual
Expenditure
to 31.12.19

 Annual
Budget
2019/20

 Forecast   12
months
Outturn
2019/20

Page 25



Forecasted BTAC Reserve as at 31/03/20
£ £

BTAC Reserve BF 01/04/19 269,419

19/20 In Year Expenditure
Less Expenditure from Reserve, allocated 18/19 (107,596)
Less Expenditure from Reserve, allocated 19/20 (59,000)

(166,596)

Less Expenditure from Reserve, allocated 20/21 (27,000)

Add Unallocated sum in Budget 19/20 48,925

Forecasted BTAC Reserve Closing Balance 31/03/20 124,748

Less S151 Officer Minimum Reserve (70,000)

Forecasted Funds Available C/F 31/03/20 54,748

D:\COMMITTEE SERVICES\BTAC\Agendas, Reports & Minutes\0 2019-20\(5) 22nd January 2020\Finals\4
Appendix 1 – Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for 201920, and reserve position as at

31 March 2020. BTAC YE Projected ReservePage 26



Page 1 of 14 

 

 

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

22 JANUARY 2020 
 
 
 

Proposed BTAC budget 2020/21 and forecast to 2024/25 
 
 
 

Report of BTAC Chairman, Paul Goodale 
 

(Author:  Accountancy Manager – Revenue and Systems) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 27

A
genda Item

 5



Page 2 of 14 

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) – 2020/21 BUDGET, AND FORECAST TO 2024/25 
 
 
CHAIRMAN’S INTRODUCTION 
 
Members of the Committee will be well aware of the context in which this and recent budgets have been set, being a time of 
continuous change and significant financial challenge for councils. These include ongoing reductions in grant support from the 
government, the impact of welfare reform, changes to the mechanism upon which central government support is allocated, and the 
proposed future moves for further localisation of the business rates regime. 

 
Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) plays an important role in helping make the lives of its residents a little easier. 
 
BTAC’s support includes Footway Lighting, Central Park and open spaces maintenance, Public Conveniences and the Community 
Toilet Scheme; all key areas where the reduction in funding as a result of national policy would otherwise have seen the loss or 
severe reduction of some or all of these important services.  
 
In addition, the Committee introduced BTAC Operatives, with a broad remit to maintain the BTAC area and improve the 
appearance of the town, and their efforts are producing tangible changes to the town’s look and feel. This is alongside the 
replacement of 90 litter bins in the town area. 
 
The Committee has also agreed extra Events funding, to support and enhance the range of events and activities for local people. 
 
Over recent years, BTAC has played a key role in helping keep our town clean and welcoming for residents, businesses and 
visitors, and introduced initiatives to maintain and provide services that people value highly. Without the Committee’s support the 
Borough Council would have had to make decisions that would have proved very difficult. Therefore, I believe that each Committee 
member should be proud of the way that the whole Committee has worked together to deliver its achievements.  

 

Going forward, BTAC will play its part in deciding how and what future services are delivered in the town given the likely resources 
available to it and the Borough, and this budget will enable the new BTAC Committee to consider its priorities for the coming years. 

 
 
 
 

P
age 28



Page 3 of 14 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

 

 Proposed BTAC precept requirement 2020/21 £702,696 (2019/20 £680,303)  

 The Council Tax base for 2020/21 is 9,306.0 Band D equivalent properties (2019/20 9,184.6) 

 Proposed Council Tax in 2020/21 is £75.51 at Band D (2019/20 £74.07), an increase of 1.94% 

 Cost per week in 2020/21 will be £1.45 at Band D (2019/20 £1.42) – the majority of households will pay less than this 

 Projected level of reserves at 31 March 2020 estimated at £125,000 
 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) is asked to make a recommendation to Cabinet and Council on the precept and Band 

D Council Tax levy for properties in the BTAC area for the 2020/21 financial year.  This report details the current position and 
the proposed levy for the Council to approve for 2020/21. The following timetable is in place: 

 22 January 2020 – proposed BTAC budget to BTAC (this meeting); 

 19 February 2020 – final budgets to Cabinet and recommendation to Council; 

 2 March 2020 – full Council to approve budgets, and agree Band D Council Tax 

 

1.2 Members are reminded of the context in which this budget has been set. It is at a time of continuing change and significant 
financial challenge for local government. These include the ongoing reductions in grant support from the government, the 
impact of Welfare reform, changes to the mechanism upon which central government support is allocated, and the proposed 
future moves to full localisation of the business rates regime. 

 

1.3 BTAC members have in recent years increased the Council Tax and precept to help make the town a better place, and 
initiatives have been progressed to fund public conveniences, central park spend, footway lights and open spaces, events 
and town centre operatives. The proposed budget includes an inflationary increase this year, which includes an unallocated 
sum to enable members to support further measures to improve the town. 

 

P
age 29



Page 4 of 14 

1.4  The level of Council Tax is a key factor for the Committee when considering its future aspirations.  

 
1.5 Following the budget workshop delivered earlier in January, to illustrate the effects of changes to the assumptions on Council 

Tax, Table 1 below shows Council Tax projections and implications for the Committee’s resources if :- 
 

(a) The proposed increase of 1.94% in 2020/21, then 2% p.a. 
 
(b) No increase in 2020/21, then 2% p.a. 
 
(c) An increase of 0.5% in 2020/21, then 2% p.a. 
 
(d) An increase of 1.0% in 2020/21, then 2% p.a. 
 
 

(these illustrations of various increases have been based on feedback from members on the preferred scale of 
future BTAC operations and council tax levels going forward) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 30



Page 5 of 14 

 Table 1 – Resource projections 
 

  
 

       Changes in Council Tax assumptions 2020/21  2021/22  2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

  
 

£ £ £ £ £ 

  1.94% increase 

       BTAC Band D charge 75.51 77.04 78.57 80.10 81.72 

  Amount unallocated for new initiatives 23,256 43,497 49,933 56,849 65,258 

 
 

 
    

 No increase      

 BTAC Band D charge 74.07 75.51 77.04 78.57 80.10 

 Amount unallocated for new initiatives 9,855 29,116 35,408 42,179 50,442 

       

  0.5% increase 

       BTAC Band D charge 74.43 75.96 77.40 79.02 80.64 

  Amount unallocated for new initiatives 13,206 33,346 38,826 46,494 54,800 

              

 

1.0% increase 

    
  

 

BTAC Band D charge 74.79 76.32 77.85 79.47 81.09 

 

Amount unallocated for new initiatives 16,556 36,729 43,098 50,808 59,157 

 
 

     

 

 

1.6 The impact on Council Tax payers of the proposed 1.94% increase would be that BTAC’s Band D annual charge would go 
up by £1.44, or 3 pence per week. Almost 70% of BTAC households are in bands A and B, meaning that their weekly 
increase, before taking Council Tax Support into account, would be approximately 2 pence in each case. 

 

 

 

P
age 31



Page 6 of 14 

2. ASSUMPTIONS 
 
 
2.1 The estimates cover the period 2020/21 to 2024/25. Over this timescale it is important we make realistic assumptions as to 

how costs may rise or fall.  
 
2.2 There is an assumption that revenue budgets will be used to deliver services during the year for which they are approved, 

and that any additional resources will be allocated and spent in the year they become available. 
 
2.3 We have prepared the estimates on the understanding that appropriate service budgets were produced for 2019/20, revised 

for specific adjustments due to operational changes and decisions made since the budget was set, where necessary. Other 
than these adjustments, no major variances are expected, and the draft budget has been prepared to reflect the prevailing 
financial circumstances.  General inflation and rental income are assumed to have a 0% increase per year, the expectation 
being that savings will consume any net cost increases in these areas. There is one exception to this approach, being 
utilities/fuel prices, where 5% p.a. has been used to reflect the price risk for these areas; and included within the grounds 
maintenance charges and support service recharges there is an increase of 2% per annum increase due to staffing cost 
increases. 

 
2.4 The BTAC Medium Term Financial Strategy assumptions within the appendix to this report are based on future year council 

tax increases of 2% p.a., and Appendix 1 shows that this would deliver a balanced budget in 2024/25 having allowed for 
spending on the increased resources available to the Committee to be allocated. Decisions will be needed annually to 
determine the appropriate level of reserves to be maintained.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 32



Page 7 of 14 

 
3. 2019/20 OUTTURN 
 
 
3.1 An assessment of the projected 2019/20 outturn will inform the reliance we can place on the baseline we use for setting the 

2020/21 estimates. Officers believe the outturn for 2019/20 will be as reported to the Committee in the regular Financial 
update reports, and will leave unallocated reserves at 31 March 2020 of £125,000 (being the S151 Officer’s minimum 
requirement assessment of £70,000 plus £55,000). 

  
 

P
age 33



Page 8 of 14 

4. TAX BASE 
 
4.1 The tax base assumptions are shown in Table 2 below (equivalent number of Band D properties).  
 

Table 2 – Tax Base  
 

 

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

9,184.60 9,306.0 9,399.1 9,493.1 9,588.0 9,683.9 

 
 
4.2 The tax base has risen by 1.32% from 2019/20 to 2020/21.  For future years, an increase of 1% p.a. has been forecast.  The 

tax base includes a non-collection adjustment (of 1%; in other words an assumption of 99% collection over time) to take 
account of non-payment of Council Tax.  Officers believe that these assumptions remain prudent, and they will be influenced 
by factors such as planning policy and the strength of the local economy.  The impact of the Council Tax Support Scheme 
has influenced collection rates slightly since its introduction, although it is still a little early to assess the longer term impact 
on collection given the ongoing wider welfare reform changes. 

 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 34



Page 9 of 14 

 
 
5. 2020/21 ESTIMATES 
 
5.1 The following table shows the estimates by type of expenditure/income split over the CIPFA standard classification. Details 

of the overall position are shown at Appendix 1. 
 
 Table 3 – Estimates by expenditure/income  
 

  2019/20 
£ 

2020/21 
£ 

Variance  
£ 

Variance  
% 

1 Employees 244,860 259,830 14,970 6.1% 

2 Premises 76,790 99,160 22,370 29.1% 

3 Supplies and Services 271,000 276,100 5,100 1.9% 

4 Transport 9,110 9,490 380 4.2% 

5 Support Services 68,750 71,330 2,580 3.8% 

6 Other projects and initiatives  48,703 23,256 (25,447) (52.3%) 

 Total Expenditure 719,213 739,166 19,953 2.8% 

5 Fees and Charges (38,910) (36,470) 2,440 (6.3%) 

 Total Income (38,910) (36,470) 2,440 (6.3%) 

 Budget Requirement  680,303 702,696 22,393 3.3% 

 
5.2 The changes to employees and premises costs are due to increased costs relating to the Public Conveniences. Both 

Employee costs and Premises costs (repairs and maintenance) have each increased £10k. 
 
5.3 The other projects and initiatives line recognises BTAC members’ request to have additional funds to enable them to support 

more projects and initiatives to help make the town a better place. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 35



Page 10 of 14 

6. RESERVES 
 
6.1 The following table shows the projected movement on the BTAC reserve, and the assumptions made with regards to the 

expected outturn position at paragraph 3.1.  
 

Table 4 - Summary of the proposed movement on the BTAC reserve 
 

£ 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

B/fwd 269,000 125,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 

In - - - - - - 

Out (144,000) (55,000) - - - - 

C/fwd 125,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 

 
 
6.2 The 2020/21 reserve position assumes all projects to be funded from reserves will be spent by 31 March 2021, and that the 

unallocated 2020/21 sum is spent in the year, and leaves a projected closing balance of £70,000.  Current spend projections 
for the next five years show the reserves remaining the same, using the assumption that BTAC will spend any additional 
funds on projects and initiatives within the year that they are raised. 

 
6.3 Last year the recommended minimum level of reserves to be held (assessed by the Chief Finance Officer as Section 151 

Officer) was £70,000. It is recommended that £70,000 remains the minimum amount to be held for the 2020/21 year. This 
will be reviewed annually as part of the budget setting process. 

 
 
 

P
age 36



Page 11 of 14 

7. BUDGET REQUIREMENT 
 
 
7.1 The proposed budget requirement for 2020/21, and demand on Council Tax, is illustrated below.   
 
 
 Table 5 – Budget Requirement  
 

 BTAC 
2019/20 

BTAC 
2020/21 

a. Budget Requirement £680,303 £702,696 

b. Adjusted Tax base 9,184.60 9,306.0 

c. Band D Equivalent (a-b)/c  £74.07 £75.51 

 
 
7.2 The proposed BTAC budget requirement for the 2020/21 year is £702,696.  Appendix 1 shows the projected expenditure for 

that year. 

P
age 37



Page 12 of 14 

8. FORWARD ESTIMATES 
 
 
8.1 Outline estimates through to 2024/25 are shown at Appendix 1. In compiling these figures we have followed the 

assumptions set out in Section 2 of this report and made specific adjustments to service budgets as and where Service 
Managers have advised of changes over the medium term. These forward estimates include a 2% increase in BTAC’s 
Council Tax charge per annum in all future years. These assumptions are for planning purposes only, and will inevitably 
change. 

 
 
 

Table 6 – Forward Estimates  
 

 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

Budget requirement 724,107 745,873 767,999 791,368 

BTAC Precept Demand 724,107 745,873 767,999 791,368 

Tax base 9,399.1 9,493.1 9,588.0 9,683.9 

Band D Council Tax £77.04 £78.57 £80.10 £81.72 

Percentage Increase 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

 

P
age 38



Page 13 of 14 

9. BUDGET SENSITIVITIES 
 
 
9.1 The forward estimates (Table 6) include various assumptions regarding the risk of price increases that BTAC faces. Some of 

the main ones are as follows: 
 
(a) Grounds maintenance increases by 5%; 
(b) Employee costs increase by 5%; 
(c) Utilities increase by 5%. 
 
 
Table 7 – Effect of sensitivities on the BTAC budget  

 

 2020/21  
£ 

2021/22  
£ 

2022/23  
£ 

2023/24  
£ 

2024/25  
£ 

Grounds maintenance @ 5% 9,196 9,380 9,570 9,760 9,960 

Employee Costs @ 5% 12,990 13,440 13,800 14,180 14,550 

Utilities increase @ 5% 1,425 1,470 1,515 1,560 1,610 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 39



Page 14 of 14 

10. CONSULTATION 
 
10.1 Public consultation will take place as part of the overall Council budget consultation process. 
 
 
 
 
11. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
11.1 To comply with the budgetary and policy framework. 
 
11.2 To recommend to Cabinet, and then to Council, the amount of the BTAC precept and Council Tax levy to be adopted for 

2020/21. 
 
 
 
 
12. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
12.1 That BTAC recommends to Cabinet and Council the level of its Special Expense precept for 2020/21 at £702,696, and the 

Council Tax charge of £75.51 at Band D. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendices: 
 
1 Budget, and projected, position for the years 2020/21 – 2024/25 

P
age 40



APPENDIX 1

£ £ £ £ £

Open spaces and play areas

Employee Costs 16,540       16,990        17,430      17,920        18,430        

Premises

Repairs and maintenance costs 16,600       14,850        15,150      15,150        15,150        

Electricity 1,080         1,110          1,140        1,170          1,210          

Business Rates 2,570         2,620          2,670        2,720          2,780          

Water 2,100         2,160          2,220        2,220          2,220          

Premises insurance 350            360             380           390             400             

Play areas fencing 510            510             510           510             510             

Grounds maintenance recharge 71,820       73,260        74,730      76,220        77,740        

95,030       94,870        96,800      98,380        100,010      

Supplies and Services

CCTV Camera Maintenance 1,000         1,000          1,000        1,000          1,000          

Maintenance of new play equipment 5,320         5,320          5,320        5,320          5,320          
New play equipment 2,500         2,500          2,500        2,500          2,500          

8,820         8,820          8,820        8,820          8,820          

Support Services

Property Services 1,240         1,260          1,290        1,330          1,370          

Income

Miscellaneous income (1,500)        (1,500)         (1,500)       (1,500)        (1,500)        

Less rent income (50)             (50)              (50)            (50)             (50)             

(1,550)        (1,550)         (1,550)       (1,550)        (1,550)        

TOTAL OPEN SPACES AND PLAY AREAS 120,080     120,390      122,790    124,900      127,080      

Allotments

Supplies and Services

Development budget 250            250             250           250             250             

Support Services

Management and administration - Regeneration Section 2,000         2,040          2,080        2,120          2,160          

2,250         2,290          2,330        2,370          2,410          

Income

Less rent income (1,210)        (1,210)         (1,210)       (1,210)        (1,210)        

TOTAL ALLOTMENTS 1,040         1,080          1,120        1,160          1,200          

Central Park

Premises

Repairs & Maintenance 8,290         8,600          8,770        8,770          8,770          
Electricity 3,060         3,150          3,240        3,340          3,440          
Water 290            300             310           320             330             
Premises Insurance 750            780             810           810             810             

12,390       12,830        13,130      13,240        13,350        

Supplies and Services

Birds 650            650             650           650             650             

650            650             650           650             650             

Third Party Payments

Trade Waste contract 2,300         2,350          2,400        2,450          2,500          
Grounds contract 109,510     111,700      113,930    116,210      118,530      

111,810     114,050      116,330    118,660      121,030      

Support Services

Insurance 370            390             410           420             430             
Credit control 370            380             390           400             410             
Finance 990            1,010          1,030        1,060          1,080          
Property services 2,720         2,770          2,830        2,890          2,750          

4,450         4,550          4,660        4,770          4,670          

Income

Rents - kiosk (2,150)        (2,150)         (2,150)       (2,150)        (2,150)        

(2,150)        (2,150)         (2,150)       (2,150)        (2,150)        

TOTAL CENTRAL PARK 127,150     129,930      132,620    135,170      137,550      

Public Conveniences

Employee Costs 91,030       93,300        95,940      98,710        101,100      

Premises

Repairs & maintenance 24,890       11,300        11,530      11,760        12,000        

Draft 

Estimate 

2024/25

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE - DRAFT BUDGETS 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23, 2023/24 & 2024/25

Draft 

Estimate 

2020/21

Draft 

Estimate 

2021/22

Draft 

Estimate 

2022/23

Draft 

Estimate 

2023/24

Page 41



APPENDIX 1

£ £ £ £ £

Draft 

Estimate 

2024/25

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE - DRAFT BUDGETS 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23, 2023/24 & 2024/25

Draft 

Estimate 

2020/21

Draft 

Estimate 

2021/22

Draft 

Estimate 

2022/23

Draft 

Estimate 

2023/24

Electricity 2,220         2,340          2,460        2,580          2,780          
Business Rates 8,710         8,880          9,060        9,230          9,420          
Water Rates 19,730       20,320        20,930      21,560        22,200        

Premises Insurance 950            990             1,040        1,040          1,040          
Depot / Office Accommodation 220            220             220           220             220             

56,720       44,050        45,240      46,390        47,660        

Transport

Vehicles 4,250         4,380          4,510        4,650          4,650          

4,250         4,380          4,510        4,650          4,650          

Supplies & Services

Clothing 1,080         1,080          1,080        1,080          1,080          
Materials 6,000         6,000          6,000        6,000          6,000          
Mobile Phones 450            480             480           480             550             
Cash Collection and Counting 500            500             500           500             500             

8,030         8,060          8,060        8,060          8,130          

Third Party Payments

Grounds maintenance 2,580         2,630          2,730        2,780          2,840          

2,580         2,630          2,730        2,780          2,840          

Support Services

Central Training & Recruitment 130            130             140           140             150             
Employee insurance -                 -                  -                -                 -                 
Computer Recharge 30              30               40             40               50               
Credit Control 20              20               30             30               40               
Legal services 40              40               50             50               60               
Finance 5,330         5,440          5,550        5,660          5,780          
Personnel & Training 4,760         4,860          4,960        5,060          5,160          
Performance & Improvement 4,210         4,290          4,380        4,470          4,560          
Property services 6,800         6,940          7,080        7,220          7,370          

21,320       21,750        22,230      22,670        23,170        

Income

Sale of keys (60)             (60)              (60)            (60)             (60)             
Fees and Charges (15,000)      (15,000)       (15,000)     (15,000)      (15,000)      

(15,060)      (15,060)       (15,060)     (15,060)      (15,060)      

TOTAL PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 168,870     159,110      163,650    168,200      172,490      

Events

Employee Costs 84,540       86,770        89,120      91,640        94,080        

Transport

Car allowances 210            210             220           220             230             

Supplies & Services

Advertising 6,000         6,000          6,000        6,000          6,000          
Postages 110            110             110           110             110             
Mobile Phones 280            300             300           300             340             
Event Costs 41,500       41,500        41,500      41,500        41,500        
Festival Lighting Contract 2,200         2,300          2,400        2,500          2,600          

50,090       50,210        50,310      50,410        50,550        

Support Services

Street cleaning 140            140             150           150             160             
Employee insurance -                 -                  -                -                 -                 
Computer Recharge 20              20               30             30               40               
Credit Control 1,530         1,560          1,590        1,620          1,650          
Graphics Unit 1,520         1,550          1,580        1,610          1,640          
Photocopiers 240            240             250           250             260             
Telephones 170            180             180           190             190             
Finance 1,400         1,430          1,460        1,490          1,520          
Personnel & Training 1,840         1,880          1,920        1,960          2,000          
Transformation 1,530         1,560          1,590        1,620          1,650          

8,390         8,560          8,750        8,920          9,110          

Income

Fish Hill Income (500)           (500)            (500)          (500)           (500)           

Hire of Space for events and events income (16,000)      (16,000)       (16,000)     (16,000)      (16,000)      

(16,500)      (16,500)       (16,500)     (16,500)      (16,500)      

TOTAL EVENTS 126,730     129,250      131,900    134,690      137,470      

Town Centre Maintenance 

Employee Costs 67,940       71,980        73,740      75,620        77,580        

Transport

Page 42



APPENDIX 1

£ £ £ £ £

Draft 

Estimate 

2024/25

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE - DRAFT BUDGETS 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23, 2023/24 & 2024/25

Draft 

Estimate 

2020/21

Draft 

Estimate 

2021/22

Draft 

Estimate 

2022/23

Draft 

Estimate 

2023/24

Car allowances 40              40               40             40               40               
Vehicles 4,770         4,910          5,060        5,210          5,370          

4,810         4,950          5,100        5,250          5,410          

Supplies & Services

Equipment Puchases 2,500         2,500          2,500        2,500          2,500          
Materials 4,100         4,100          4,100        4,100          4,100          
Clothing 680            700             710           750             770             
Mobile Phones 300            320             320           320             370             

7,580         7,620          7,630        7,670          7,740          

Premises

Business Rates 2,090         2,130          2,170        2,220          2,260          
Rental Fees 3,750         3,750          3,750        3,750          3,750          

5,840         5,880          5,920        5,970          6,010          

Support Services

Central Training and Recruitment 200            210             210           220             220             

Accountancy 1,400         1,430          1,460        1,490          1,520          
Personnel 1,840         1,870          1,910        1,950          1,990          

3,440         3,510          3,580        3,660          3,730          

TOTAL TOWN CENTRE MAINTENANCE 89,610       93,940        95,970      98,170        100,470      

Administration

Supplies and Services

BTAC Grants Programme 10,140       10,140        10,140      10,140        10,140        
London Road running costs -                 -                  -                -                 -                 
Equipment Maintenance 970            1,000          1,030        1,060          1,090          
Footway lighting - electricity & maintenance 2,360         2,400          2,450        2,450          2,450          

-                 -                  -                -                 -                 

13,470       13,540        13,620      13,650        13,680        

Support Services

Finance 4,600         4,690          4,780        4,880          4,980          
Street Cleansing 21,220       21,860        22,520      23,200        23,890        
Community Development 2,020         2,080          2,140        2,200          2,270          
Democratic Services 4,650         4,740          4,830        4,930          5,030          

32,490       33,370        34,270      35,210        36,170        

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 45,960       46,910        47,890      48,860        49,850        

NEW INITIATIVES 23,256      43,497        49,933      56,849       65,258       

NET EXPENDITURE 702,696     724,107      745,873    767,999      791,368      

Less income from BTAC Council Tax Levy (702,696)    (724,107)     (745,873)   (767,999)    (791,368)    

(Surplus) / deficit for the year 0 0 0 0 0

BTAC Reserve

Balance brought forward as at 1 April 125,000     70,000        70,000      70,000        70,000        

Balance carried forward as at 31 March 70,000       70,000        70,000      70,000        70,000        

Council Tax Calculation

Adjusted Tax base 9306.0 9399.1 9493.1 9588 9683.9

Band D 75.51 77.04 78.57 80.10 81.72

% Increase 1.94% 2.03% 1.99% 1.95% 2.02%

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO:                    BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE:                                22 JANUARY 2020  

SUBJECT:                         UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES – 
NOV-DEC 2019 

REPORT AUTHOR: HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL OPERATIONS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Members review and comment on the information presented in the 
report. 
 

 
 

 
REASON FOR REPORT  
 
To update Members on the work undertaken by the BTAC Operatives. 
 
 

 

REPORT 
 
The BTAC Operatives consists of one post jointly funded by Boston Borough 
Council, Big Local and 30% contribution from BTAC.  Two posts entirely 
funded by BTAC 
 
Through the Service Level Agreement with Boston Big Local (BBL) some 
funding has been provided to tackle cigarette litter and Chewing Gum, using 
the Chewing Gum removal machine and the Street Vacuum within the BBL 
area. 
 
 
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 45

Agenda Item 6



 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 
 
Dealing with Vandalism and Graffiti 
 
The operatives have dealt with a number of jobs relating to vandalism these 
include: - Central Park fencing, broken bins and road signs being dug up. 
 
They have also dealt with 12 incidences of Graffiti.     
 
Weed Spraying 
 

 Lawrence Lane and Custom House Quay 
 
 
Ongoing Public Realm Improvement Projects 
 

 The operatives continue to be involved in keeping a number of Boston 
in Bloom sites clear. 

 Cleaning and Clearing Weeds on John Adams Way, Bargate Bridge, 
Wide Bargate, B&M Site, Custom House Quay. 

 Street vacuuming targeting cigarette ends specifically       

 Continue with the Street Furniture Painting Programme 
  

Reactive Maintenance   
 

 Fence, seating and bin repairs and replacement 

 Replace/refit uneven paving slabs Crown House  

 Repair benches Bank Street and Dolphin Lane 

 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
None – Report for information only 
 
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None – Report for information only 
 
 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None – Report for information only 
 

 

Page 46



 

 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None – Report for information only 
 

 

 
ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
 

 
CONSULTATION 
 
No consultation undertaken. 
 

 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 
 

APPENDIX 1 Examples of the work completed 
 

 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government 
Act 1972 were used in the production of this report.  
 

 

 
CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
A report on this item has not been previously considered by a Council  
 

 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Before and After Photos Boston Town 

Area Operatives (November/December)

P
age 49



P
age 50



P
age 51



P
age 52



P
age 53



Job Completions November/December

• Cleaning and Clearing Weeds on John Adams Way, 

Bargate Bridge, Wide Bargate, B&M Site, Custom House 

Quay.

• Graffiti Removal.

• Street Furniture Painting Programme.

• Supporting Events including Illuminate and craft Markets.• Supporting Events including Illuminate and craft Markets.

• Street Vac Operations.

• Weed Spraying – Lawrence Lane and Custom House Quay

• Removing all Metal Stanchions from Central Park.

• Supporting Volunteers in various locations.

• Cleaned Staniland, Doughty Quay, South End, Maud 

Street and St Botolphs car parks.

P
age 54



 
BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2019/20 

 
   

MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

12 JUNE 2019  Appointment of Chairman 

 Appointment of Vice-Chairman 

 BTAC 2018/19 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives  

 Draft Annual BTAC Report  

Clerk 
Chairman  

Tim Sampson 
Phil Perry  

“ 
    

21ST AUG 2019  BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Tim Sampson 
Phil Perry 

    

2ND OCT 2019  Locking Central Park Gates (possibly November) 

 BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update 

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 Events Review 

 The Committee’s Tour of Assets 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Phil Perry 
Tim Sampson 
Maddy Eyre 
Phil Perry 

Matt Fisher 
Phil Perry 

    

27TH NOV 2019  2020/21 Events Programme Update 

 Setting up a Town Council  

 BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Proposed Removal of BT Payphones  

Phil Drury 
Paul Julian  
Phil Perry 

“ 
“ 

    

8TH JAN 2020  Budget Workshop (Informal Session) Paul Julian 
    

22ND JAN 2020  Policing Issues 

 Towns Fund Management Board Representative  

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update  

 Proposed BTAC Budget 2020/21 and forecast to 2023/24 

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

Inspector Fran Harrod 
Chairman   

Maddy Eyre 
Paul Julian  
Paul Julian  
Phil Perry 

   

P
age 55

A
genda Item

 7



MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
   

25TH MAR 2020  Policing Issues 

 BTAC 2019/20 Financial Position Update 

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Applications  

 Update on Work of BTAC Operatives 

 Speed Indicating Devices – Annual Review and discussion with 
Road Safety Partnership  

 Setting Up a Town Council 

Inspector Fran Harrod 
Tim Sampson 
Maddy Eyre 
Phil Perry 

 
Andy Fisher 
Chairman 

 

    

 

 

 

FUTURE AGENDA: 
         

 Community hub on London Road, its use and its future 

 Play Area Improvements ‘Wish List’  

 Central Park Project (including CCTV) 
 

 

P
age 56


	Agenda
	B MINUTES
	C UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	Copy of Option 1 £27,000 - 2020-21
	Copy of Option 2 £9,999 - 2020-21

	3 BTAC SMALL GRANTS SCHEME
	4 BTAC 2019/20 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE
	Appendix 1 – Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for 201920, and reserve position as at 31 March 2020.

	5 PROPOSED BTAC BUDGET 2020/21 AND FORECAST TO 2024/25
	Appendix 1 - Current Year and 5-Year Budgets

	6 UPDATE ON WORK OF BTAC OPERATIVES - STANDING ITEM
	Appendix - Examples of the work completed

	7 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

